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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO: Fred, Baptiste, (Ex-Offico); CB9 Member, Jean Rene Mbeng Nguema, 

CB9 Member; Regina Clarke, Resident Member; Allison Samuels, 

Resident Member; Kristin Thomas, Resident Member 

 

FROM:  Vanessa Raptopoulos, Committee Chair  

 

RE: Economic Development Committee Meeting 

 

DATE:  Wednesday, May 1, 2024 

 

The meeting of the Economic Development Committee has been scheduled as follows: 

 

 

  DATE:  Monday, May 6, 2024   

  TIME:  7:00PM 

  PLACE: 890 Nostrand Avenue    

    Brooklyn, New York 11225 

 

Livestreamed on the CB9 YouTube Page: 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCciPIlJ01pLvrG0xod1_LvQ  

 

AGENDA 

1. Call to order 

1. Welcome committee members and guests 

2. Review Business Owner Breakfast: 

1.  Review last month's general meeting approval for the June 4th event 

with a budget of $300. 

2. Review the map that we distributed, and the progress made for flyer 

distribution. 

3. See if we have any RSVP's 

4. Run of show - do we want to seek out more speakers? 

5. What do we want to make sure we get across as CB9? 

6. Coffee  

7. Food 

8. Office Supplies/microphones/flyers/map 

9. LinkNYC 

3. Create a remaining to-do list for event. 

4. Questions 

5. Adjournment 
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